July 13, 2020, 7:00 P.M., Greenfield Township Municipal Building, a regular meeting of the Greenfield Township Board of Supervisors. The meeting was held by Zoom video meetings, due to the Coronavirus. Notice of the meeting, instructions to participate, phone number and password were posted at the Township and listed on the answering machine. Present: Steve Rathmann, Sal Fedele, Kevin Bartlett, Renee Wagner and Chris Bisbee. Kevin Bartlett stated that Public Comment would be accepted throughout the meeting as items were being discussed and before each vote. No public was present in the meeting. Steve Rathmann made a motion to adopt the minutes from the June 8<sup>th</sup> meeting. Sal Fedele seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

The Treasurer's Report was reviewed.

Chris Bisbee reported that the roads were in good shape except for dust. They were getting brine spread as it was available. One pipe is left to be replaced. The crew will be starting drainage work on Wilson Road. The french mattress installed on Plum Road was discussed. The farmer had messed up the area. It was restored and seeded.

The bids for the replacement of the Wilson Road Bridge over Darrow Brook were advertised to be opened on July 24<sup>th</sup> and awarded on July 28<sup>th</sup>. This project will be funded with Act 13 grant money from Erie County.

Steve Rathmann made a motion to award the contract for 5000 tons of Driving Surface Aggregate to National Lime & Stone at \$23.00/ton. Sal Fedele seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

The two recycling trucks were taken in for scrap. The proceeds will be forwarded to the Department of Environmental Protection.

There were a few pavilion rentals scheduled for the Greenfield Community Park. The weed whacker from the shop was used for the park.

Zoning permits had been submitted for review.

No Subdivisions were presented.

Nothing from the Planning Commission.

Renee Wagner reported that Form 990 for the Fire Company taxes would be filed on time by July 15<sup>th</sup>. The Fire Company was financially ok. The Fire Company was applying for grants from the Office of the State Fire Commissioner. Kevin Bartlett reported that EMS calls were still down, due to the Coronavirus. The tanker was scheduled to be delivered. Revisions to the Zoning Ordinance were being reviewed by Renee Wagner.

Properties reviewed during the spring inspection were discussed. Properties burning garbage should be reported to the Department of Environmental Protection. No nuisance or zoning violations were found on the German Road property.

Sal Fedele made a motion to appoint Randy Wagner to the Agriculture Security Area Committee. Steve Rathmann seconded. Motion carried unanimously. Kevin will search for one more Township resident to serve on the committee.

The auger for the trencher is not available. Gene Davis will be contacted to make one. No schools or seminars.

No questions on correspondence.

No final public comment.

Sal Fedele made a motion to pay the invoices as presented, Northwest 3149 through 3176

and PLGIT 10636 through 10665. Sal Fedele seconded. Motion carried unanimously. Sal Fedele made a motion to adjourn. Kevin Bartlett seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 7:23 p.m..

Respectfully Submitted,

Renee M. Wagner Secretary